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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 5 August 2020 11:54 AM

To: 'Pauline Soh'; Admin A; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto); SUR

Cc: 'Ivy Yong'; 'Zheng Hanyang'; 'Phoebe Xie'; WongCW@sparkcarcare.com

Subject: RE: Claims ref no. CDMCG20001001  GBB7361C T.P Claim against your insured 

vehicle number GZ6140U.DOA@28.07.2020

 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 
 

Best Regards, 

Summer Lee | Admin 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 

1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Pauline Soh <pauline.soh@ergo.com.sg>  

Sent: Wednesday, 5 August, 2020 11:18 AM 

To: Admin A (admin-a@lkkauto.com) <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto (admin-d@lkkauto.com) <admin-

d@lkkauto.com>; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto (Meikwan@lkkauto.com) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Ivy Yong <ivy.yong@ergo.com.sg>; Zheng Hanyang <hanyang.zheng@ergo.com.sg>; Phoebe Xie 

<phoebe.xie@ergo.com.sg>; WongCW@sparkcarcare.com 

Subject: RE: Claims ref no. CDMCG20001001 GBB7361C T.P Claim against your insured vehicle number 

GZ6140U.DOA@28.07.2020 

 

Hi LKK, 

 

Please conduct this survey request. 

(Note:  Survey vehicle only,  LOD will be handled by Ergo) 

 

Kindly inform us if you are not able to attend it. 

Thank you. 

  

  

Warmest Regards, 
Pauline Soh 
Executive 
  
ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. 
5 Temasek Boulevard #04-05 | Suntec Tower Five | Singapore 038985 
DID.:  +65 6829 9194  
  
pauline.soh@ergo.com.sg | www.ergo.com.sg 
  

 
  
ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30 countries and concentrates 
on Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world’s leading risk carriers. 
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Disclaimer: This message and its attachments are confidential, intended only for the named addressee, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you 
should not disclose, distribute, copy or use this communication. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by return email and delete this message. 
By opening any attachment to this message, you agree to accept the risk that it may contain a virus or damaging code, and you agree that ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd. will 
not be liable for any loss or damage thereby caused. 
  

From: Wong Chee Wei <WongCW@sparkcarcare.com>  

Sent: Monday, 3 August 2020 3:19 pm 

To: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) <claims@ergo.com.sg> 

Subject: GBB7361C T.P Claim against your insured vehicle number GZ6140U.DOA@28.07.2020 

  

Dear Sir / Madam , 

  

With refer to attach our repair estimate and SAS for you action to arrange survey at 45 Pandan road and 

advice on liability matter.  

  

Regards, 

  

Wong Chee Wei  

Automotive Assessor  (Crash Repair) 

T:  68676924|  M:  97239882 

W:  www.SPARKcarcare.com 

  

The linked 
image cannot 
be d isplayed.  
The file may  
have been 
mov ed, 
renamed, or  
deleted. 

Verify that  
the link 
points to the  
correct file  
and location. 

  

From: canon@comfortdelgro.com.sg <canon@comfortdelgro.com.sg> 

Sent: Monday, 3 August 2020 2:58 PM 

To: Wong Chee Wei <WongCW@sparkcarcare.com> 

Subject: Scan Image  

  

  

  

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify 

us and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents 

therein is not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation 

Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein 

shall constitute a binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a 

written agreement signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.  

 

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you 

to print this only if necessary.  

 

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd [Registration No. 199506048W]  
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EMAIL DISCLAIMER 

The information contained in this email communication is confidential. You should only read, disclose, re-transmit, 

copy, distribute, act in reliance on or commercialize the information if you are authorized to do so. If you are not the 

intended recipient of this email communication, please notify the sender by replying to the email and destroy any 

electronic or paper copy of this message. 

Any views expressed in this email communication are those of the individual sender. ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. does 

not represent, warrant or guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been maintained or that the 

communication is free of errors, virus or interference. 

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. asserts copyright in respect to this email including any attachment. No part may be 

reproduced by any process or for any purpose without prior written permission. 

 

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
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